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.

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2011-01-08 08:05:19 PST
RE FL SOS5

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Business Special Filing/501{c)(3) Specialist 323.962.8600 |
tburroughs@legalzoom.com www.legalzoom.com | 101 North Brand Bivd., 10th Floor,
Glendale, CAS1203

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of thé‘:;
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

FE"J

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the mtended m (_%-" g
recipient (or authorized to receive for the f‘ w-,‘ =
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this ;ﬂ . O T
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can Al - ™
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is an, ‘ = S
registered and bonded legal document s .
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles-County (exp. 12/11). Prices, features, termsand ;-7
conditions are subject to change without notice. W

From: m4345mfp@legalzoom.com [m4345mip@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 08, 2011 10:05 AM
To; Tony Burroughs

Subject:

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVERLETTER  ~ . - 7 e o e
TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations
-sumzcr;. ‘ ' ADRENA LLC
ST o - I NameofLimitedUablmyCompany

The mcloscd "App]ica;im by Furclxn Limited Liability Company for. Authorizationto Transact Busmﬁs in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and cheek are submitied to register the sboye refirenced foreign timited liability compeny to transact business in Florida..

‘Please return all correspondence conceming this matier to the following:

Tony Burroughs o
© NameofPemen . [ T T T T 0 T e T
Legalzoom.com, Ing.
100 W. Broadway Suite 100 2 S
: Address - o =) .
T .
. A vwrinn
Glendale, CA 91210 24 = & i
City/State'and Zip Code 3egt A e
n — P
. N @
richle@okuru.com AL .
T-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification) R )
) BN _ ‘,;". ;
Far further information concerning this matter, picase catl: a3 g
et en
. S W owp o e
Tony Burroughs arf 323 962-8600 R
“Name of Persoo. "7 7 TAres Code & Daytime Telephone Number. ~~
MAJLING ADPRESS; STREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations Divigion:of Corporations
,Registmﬁon Section Registration Sectiou
_'PO ‘Box’ 6327 Clifton Building
. Tallahasg.g, FL-32314 ) - 2661 Execuﬁw. “Center Cin:lc
N Tnuubmae.FLSZSOI

Enclosed is a check for the following amount;

Dsnzsoommgree Dsmmnhngm& [¥15155.00 Flling Fee £ DSIGOOOangFee,CmIﬂcam
e Qendonsa of Bane, Cactified Crayg ﬁm&cmmcm
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY:COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZJ\T!ON TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

INQOMPLIANCE WITH  SECIRON. 608 503, FLORIDA - STATUTES: THE ROLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN:
LIMITED LIABILITY. OOMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS I THE STATE OF FLORIDA:

. ADRENA LLC

(Name of Foreign Limited Llablllty Company: must Include “Limited L1abillly. Campany,” " L.L.C.," o "LLC.™)

(If name tnpvallzble, emer al!em:mnmne adopted for the. purpose of transacting: busiriess in Florida and attach'a copy.of the written
consent of the: mana,gers or managing members sdopting the sternate name. The aliemate aame must mclude “Limited Liability
Company;” “L.L.C;* “LLC."). .

2, Dalaware 3.
. (unsdicfion under the Taw of which Toreign limited Tiabillly — { FEI pumber, iT epplhicabky)
company is orgapizedy ’
4. . 05/18/2010 5. Perpstual
{Date oF Organization) {Duration: ¥ ear Nmited lability. compazy will.ceass o
exist or “perpcual™)

(Date hrst transacted busmess:in Flonida, I prlor to reglsmratlon.)
{3ee sections 503,501 8603502 F.5. 10 derermine paﬁi!y riohiny)

7. 1282 Gasparila Drive NE, St. Petersburg, FL 33702 A e
(Eueet Addmss of Princlpai Ofﬁcc) ér. 1";3- _ :% - EJ
’ . T i
MR ¥4 el —— s
8. Iflimiied uabmty company js.a manager—mannged company, check here D A=
.:,.." :;‘_:, - ﬁﬁm -
9. The name-and usual business.addresses:of the ‘managing members or managers are as follows: _T = f_m..‘_
s S
Richie Taffet, 1282 Gasparilia Drive NE, St. Petersburg, FL 33?02 .W n
] o

S

Akshaya Mehta, 1282 Gasparilla Drive NE, St. Petersburg, FL 33702

10 mEmmmaMmmmmmmmmwm Thaving cusody of recoeds in

:the urrchction under the Jawy of which 8 18 ciganized, {A photocopy isnot acoepizbile, Tihe certificaseris in ' Riclgn bnginge
transkation of the certificate under oath of the transdator st be subenltted ).

11. Nature of busipcss_,g:_pu!posas tobe ddnductr:d or brdmbwd'in Florida:

_Data lrrteﬂigence and lnfon’natlon Services
C_,_ . /
Signature of a member or an autbonzcd representative of a member.

"(In acoordance with section 608.408(3), F.S., ttmexecmwofmisdonmmmunn
mafﬁxmmdﬂthcpmﬂuﬁofpmmythatmcfammmdmnmtmn)

RICHIE TAFFET
Typed or printed name of signee




To:

2, The name.and the Florids strect address of the registered agent and office are:

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above siqted limited

Page 50of 8 2011-01-08 08:05:47 PST . 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

- CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT-TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT:
TO DESIGNATE A REGISTER.ED omcs AND REGISTERED AGEN r m 'I'HE STATE OF

CFLORIDA.. e

‘. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:-
ADRENA LLG

.. If unavailable, the alterate to be used in fhe state of Florida is:

United States Corpoi‘ation 1 Agents, ‘inc.
. (Name)

13302 Winding Oaks:Bivd., Suite A

H
]

L

Florida Street Address (P.O. Box NQT ACCEPTABLE) vy e
1'__ ” ——
—F =
x5 s
Tampa FL. 33688 e
Clty/Stane/Zip R
y U)‘"_ Fo .
’lff“‘ rgn
T
o

liability company ai the: plane designated in this certificate, . hereby accept the q:poimmem asgzgme
agent ard agree i .qctin this-capacity. T further agree 1o comply with the provisions of all stefintes’ en
relating to the proper. and complete peﬁ‘ormace of my duties, and T am familior with and accept the 2

obligations of i ’WS registered agent as prowa%dﬁ:r in Chapter 608, Florida Stentutes,

R (Signature) . - )
T rghase, VP on behalf of United Stahss Oorporuiion Agents lnc.

$100.00 .Fﬂmg Fee for Application

§ 2500 Designation of Registered’ Agent
$ 30.60 Certified Copy (optional).

S 500 Certificate of Statas (optional)
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elaw are -

' PAGE 1

Q?ie }'zr.st State

I, JRFFREY W. huxﬁocx}lszcnsmanr»artsramsvop mEE7STArE oF. -

DELAWARE: Lo HKBEBY CERTIFY "ADREM LLE" IS DULY FORME’D UNDER

THE I.AWS OF' THE STﬂTE OF DELAWH.RE AND IS I‘N G’OOD STANDING AND .

"HAS A -LEGAL EXISTENCE S0 FAR AS THE. RECORDS or. THIS OFFIC’E SHOW
AS OF THE SEVENTH DAY OF JENUA.RY, A .D' ‘2011 ..

AND Fa ZDO-‘H.EREBY’-E'URTHER C’E.R.TIFI IPHAT- TH’E‘ SAID "ADRENA LLC!

'NAS FORMED ON THE EIGHTEBNTE DAY ‘OF MA)", A D 2010_..

“AND:-T ‘DO HEREBY . FURTRER' CERTIFY IHAT THE: ANNUAL TAXES "HAVE -
NOT. BEEN: ASSESSED.-TO. DATE.
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- You may varify 'this. certificate . onl;no
At Corp.delewars.gov/authver, shral

- bugrE; 01-07-11



